

FREE

100-PAGE

PDF to editable word

Federal Department Agencies

If you have a question and do not know which department can answer it, call 1-800-FED-INFO (or 1-800-333-4636). If you are hearing impaired, call 1-800-326-2996.

You can also visit www.usa.gov for general information about federal departments and agencies.

U.S. Department of Education (ED)

Phone: 1-800-USA-LEARN
Phone: 1-800-872-5327
For hearing impaired: 1-800-437-0833
www.ed.gov

U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC)

Phone: 1-800-669-4000
For hearing impaired: 1-800-669-6820
www.eeoc.gov

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS)

Phone: 1-877-696-6775
www.hhs.gov

U.S. Department of Homeland Security (DHS)

Phone: 202-282-8000
www.dhs.gov

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services (CIS)

Phone: 1-800-375-5210
For hearing impaired: 1-800-367-1833
www.uscis.gov

U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)

Phone: 202-354-0000
www.cbp.gov

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE)

www.ice.gov

Federal Department Agencies

If you have a question and do not know which department can answer it, call 1-800-FED-INFO (or 1-800-333-4636). If you are hearing impaired, call 1-800-326-2996.

You can also visit www.usa.gov for general information about federal departments and agencies.

U.S. Department of Education (ED)

Phone: 1-800-USA-LEARN
Phone: 1-800-872-5327
For hearing impaired: 1-800-437-0833
www.ed.gov

U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC)

Phone: 1-800-669-4000
For hearing impaired: 1-800-669-6820
www.eeoc.gov

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS)

Phone: 1-877-696-6775
www.hhs.gov

U.S. Department of Homeland Security (DHS)

Phone: 202-282-8000
www.dhs.gov

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services (CIS)

Phone: 1-800-375-5210
For hearing impaired: 1-800-367-1833
www.uscis.gov

U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)

Phone: 202-354-0000
www.cbp.gov

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE)

www.ice.gov

Federal Departments and Agencies

If you have a question and do not know which department can answer it, call 1-800-FED-INFO (or 1-800-333-4636). If you are hearing impaired, call 1-800-326-2996.

You can also visit www.usa.gov for general information about federal departments and agencies.

departments and agencies.

U.S. Department of Education (ED)

Phone: 1-800-USA-LEARN
Phone: 1-800-872-5327
For hearing impaired: 1-800-437-0833
www.ed.gov

U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC)

Phone: 1-800-669-4000
For hearing impaired: 1-800-669-6820
www.eeoc.gov

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS)

- Microsoft -

- MintPDF -

- Original PDF -

PDF

100

W